Note To The File

Serial Number: 88105049 JET CITY GROCERY
Date: 12/19/2018 12:35 pm
Created by: Andrea Butler

Searched

e Google

Contacted Applicant/Atty

e via E-Mail

From: Butler, Andrea

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 12:20 PM

To: 'ustm@walmartlegal.com' <ustm@walmartlegal.com>
Subject: JET CITY GROCERY 88105049 and 88105011

Ms. Johnsson:

| am the trademark examining attorney for the above applications. The following may be resolved by
Examiner's Amendment:

JET CITY GROCERY 88105011

Jisclaimer of GROCERY
JET CITY GROCERY 88105049

Jisclaimer of GROCERY

dentification of services: (in bold) —
“customer support” is vague. Responding to customer inquiries for others is acceptable. responding to
applicant’s customer inquiries is not a separate service. It is ancillary to their business to provide such a
services.
Online retail store services featuring a wide variety of consumer goods; Online retail store services featuring
a wide variety of consumer goods of others; Online retail grocery stores; Online retail pharmacy services;
online advertising, marketing and promotion services; providing consumer product information via the
Internet or other communications networks; promoting the sale of grocery goods and services through
customer loyalty and incentive programs for retail customers; providing customer support services

for electronic commerce sales transactions; third party order fulfillment services

Amend “providing customer support services for electronic commerce sales transactions”
suggestions, if accurate:

Customer services, namely, responding to customers inquiries for others regarding electronic commerce
sales transactions



Customer relationship management with respect to electronic commerce sales transactions

Amend “promoting the sale of grocery goods and services through customer loyalty and incentive
programs for retail customers” to either of the following, if accurate:

Customer loyalty services and incentive programs for retail grocery customers for promotional purposes

Promoting the sale of grocery goods and services of others by means of customer loyalty and incentive
award programs for retail customers

Please let me know if we can resolve these by Examiner's Amendment or if you prefer that | issue the
action.

Thank you.

Andrea P. Butler

Trademark Attorney

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7491



